
 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  

BOC - Regular Meeting 

March 21, 2016 

6:00 P.M. 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Boy Scout Troop 158 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Space Needs Presentation 

B. NCDOT Traffic Safety Improvement: US17/Business 17 

C. Presentation by Sheriff Tony Perry 

D. Report to the People 

ITEM 4. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Monthly Tax Report 

B. Noblitt S&E 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  March 21, 2016 

  Page 2 of 2 

 

C. Belcross Streetlighting Request 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Camden County CAC's 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. Budget Amendments 

B. CCS Budget Amendments 

C. Proclamation 

D. Tax Collection Report - Feb 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

F. DMV Monthly Report 

G. Audit Contracts 

H. Surplus Item-DSS 

I. Set Hearing Date 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Report 

ITEM 10. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. EMS Reports 

B. Sales Tax, LTT, Utilities Report 

C. Broadbandio Update 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Space Needs Presentation 

 

Attachments: Camden County Space Needs Presentation (PDF) 

Space Needs Study-Camden Complex 2016 (PDF) 

 

Presentation by:  Russell D. Pearlman, AIA 

 Architect 

  

 The Wooten Company 

 120 North Boylan Avenue 

 Raleigh, NC 27603 

 

Summary: 

3.A

Packet Pg. 3



CAMDEN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING
MARCH 21ST

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



FIELD INVESTIGATION

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



CAMDEN COUNTY INFORMATION

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



SPACE NEEDS INTERVIEW

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



FURNISHED ROOMS

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



PRELIMINARY CAMDEN COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



REFINED CAMDEN COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



SITE FIT

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



CAMDEN COUNTY CONTEXT

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



A PLAN IS ONLY AS GOOD AS THE 
IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY THAT 
COMES BEHIND IT.

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

  (
11

45
 :

 S
p

ac
e 

N
ee

d
s 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

Space Needs Study 
County of Camden 

 

 

 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 3 of 20 

Space Needs Study 
County of Camden 

 
Outline/Structure 
 
1.0. Introduction 

1.1. Methodology 
1.2. Costs 
 

2.0 Analysis by Building 
2.1  Senior Center 
2.2  Planning Building 
2.3  NC Cooperative Extension Building 
2.4  Public Works Building 
 

3.0 New Buildings 
3.1  County Office Building 
3.2  Public Works Building 
 

4.0 New Site 
 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 4 of 20 

 

1.0   Introduction 
 
 

2015 Space Needs Study  
 
The County of Camden, NC commissioned the current study for the purpose of determining the space 
requirements for the Senior Center, Parks & Recreation, Planning & Zoning, Water & Sewer, Tax, 
Public Works, County Administration, Economic Development, Finance, and Human Resources 
Departments, and for the County’s NC Cooperative Extension office. The study also considers the 
suitability of the County’s 7.69 acre site located at 118 HWY 343 N, across the street from the current 
main campus, for accommodating projected space needs. 
 
This space needs study and preliminary site plan were developed with information gained through 
interviews with department directors and selected staff of County of Camden. The existing facilities 
were reviewed for their condition, size, functions, and suitability for use.  In addition to the building 
analysis, vehicle parking requirements have been developed to meet the projected needs. 
 
 

General Format of this Report 
 
This report is comprised of four components: an introduction with cost estimates, square foot 
analysis, new building description and plans, and a concept site plan.  Each section of this study 
advances the understanding of the anticipated space needs of Camden County over the next decade. 
Featured below are guidelines and processes that informed the development of the study. 
 
 

1.1   Methodology  
 
The findings presented in this report were synthesized through specific departmental analysis. 
Precedents from other County’s or other means of analysis were not used to determine the space 
needs requirements for Camden. The departmental growth predictions are based County of Camden 
staff’s projected departmental task assignments, and projected growth for the County. Analysis of 
each department addressed the following:  
 

 Departmental responsibilities and foreseeable changes in responsibilities. 

 Services provided to the public and location of services to serve the public. 

 Existing space shortages or overcrowding.  

 Current staffing levels and projected staffing levels for the next decade. 

 Current amounts of departmental space and projected amounts of space required to serve 
departmental growth for the next decade. 

 Floor plans for the departments noted in the introduction, grouping functions based on 
adjacency requirements and public and private access.  

 Development of a conceptual site plan to incorporate the space requirements developed in 
the needs assessment. 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 5 of 20 

1.2   Costs 
 
Cost opinions in this report are approximate and are based upon the anticipated square foot 
construction costs for projected types of facilities.  All prices are determined through the 2015 Means 
Construction Cost Data.  A location cost adjustment for the Elizabeth City (279) area has been 
applied.  These costs include required site work and utilities, but not landscaping.  The following 
typical construction costs are provided for the development of Camden’s Facilities:  
 
1. New construction of a City/Town Hall-Civic Office Building low rise of one story, exterior brick 

finish, would be built for $156 per square foot.  This applies to the new Administrative Building 
plan presented herein except as noted below. 

 
2. New construction for a Community Center, low rise of one story, exterior brick finish, would be 

constructed at $159 per square foot.  This applies to the Senior Center and Shared Event 
Space portions of the new Administrative Building plan presented herein. 

 
3. New construction of a pre-engineered metal building type Warehouse with Offices, one story, 

with metal panel outer shell, similar to the existing Public Works would be built for $79 per 
square foot.  This applies to the new Public Works building plan presented herein. 

 
Cost Increases.  Conservatively factor building cost increases due to inflation at 5% per year. 
 
 

Building Square Feet

Cost per 

Square Foot Cost

Civic Offices 16,244                  $156 $2,534,064

Community Center 13,242                  $159 $2,105,478

Warehouse w/Office 6,906                    $79 $545,574

$5,185,116

1.2.1  CONSTRUCTION COST OPINION

New Construction

TOTAL  

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 6 of 20 

 

2.0   Analysis by Building 
 

 
Because of the age and condition of the existing buildings, and the unfavorable results of previous 
renovations, the client requested that we investigate the implications of moving the above noted 
departments into a new, purpose built facility.  As a starting point in determining the needs of the new 
buildings, the spaces in the existing buildings were measured and their functions were recorded.  
User input regarding their future space needs has been integrated into tables that follow the building 
plans. 
 
 

2.1   Senior Center 
 
The Sheriff’s Office & Senior Center building was built in 1955.  Its last major renovation was in 1970.  
It is 8,254 square feet in size, of that 4,315 is occupied by two departments included in this report: the 
Senior Center, and Parks & Recreation. 
 
 

 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 7 of 20 

Space Employee

Current 

Size, SF

Part of a 

Room

New Size, 

SF

Parks & Recreation

Parks & Rec Assistant 01 Ben Carter 81 P 81

Parks & Rec Assistant 02 Ben Carter 0 P 81

Parks & Rec Assistant 03 Ben Carter 0 P 81

Parks & Rec Employee Brad Stafford 0 P 0

Parks & Rec Director Tim White 81 P 81

Copy None 75 P 75

Accessible Storage None 0 225

Senior Center

Closet None 24 24

Dining Room None 1566 3000

Exercise Room None 646 1000

Kitchen None 161 300

Pantry None 145 220

Senior Activity Coordinator Jasmine White 100 P 100

Senior Center Director Shana Trafton 129 129

Senior Supplies None 228 P 350

Storage None 120 120

Multi-purpose None 0 600

Shared

Lobby None 187 375

Water Closet 1 None 115 115

Water Closet 2 None 115 115

Meeting Space 6-8 People 225 P 225

Total 3998 7072

COMMENTS

Senior Center

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 8 of 20 

 

2.2   Planning Building 
 
The Planning Building was built in 1960.  Records do not indicate a renovation, but there has been at 
least one because it originally served as a garage.  It is 3,878 square feet in size, of that all is 
occupied by three departments included in this report: the Tax Department, Water  Sewer, and 
Planning & Zoning. 
 
 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 9 of 20 

 
Space Employee

Current 

Size, SF

Part of a 

Room

New Size, 

SF

Planning & Zoning

Planning Director Dan Porter 246 175

Permit Officer Dave Parks 77 P 77

GIS Technician Ryan Lang 172 125

Building Inspector 1 Gary Holland 126 P 126

Building Inspector 2 None 0 126

Planning Receptionist Amy Barnett 126 P 126

Flat File None 0 80

Senior Planner None 0 100

Code Enforcer None 0 80

Map Room None 0 90

Lateral Files None 0 80

Water & Sewer

Billing Clerk 1 Dawn Lowry 99 P 99

Billing Clerk 2 Betty Griffin 99 P 99

Printer, Water Bills None 28 P 28

Taxes

Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson 99 99

Tax Specialist 1 Dellie Spalding 82 P 82

Tax Specialist 2 Teri Smith 82 P 82

Tax Specialist 3 None 0 82

Tax Specialist 4 Kim Minton 72 P

Tax Specialist 5 Jessica Gallop 72 P

Tax Specialist 6 None 0 72

Storage None 0 160

Mail Room (Fax & Copy) None 0 100

Water & Sewer Locked File None 0 100

Shared

Closet None 37

Copy None 45 45

Copy Mail None 90 90

Empty 1 None 90

Empty 2 None 154

Empty 3 None 95

Empty 4 None 144 P

Kitchen None 98

Lobby None 382

Phone Server None 41

Water Closet 1 None 24

Water Closet 2 None 24

Water Closet 3 None 25

Shared Conference for 15 None 0 350

Shared Conference for 4 None 0 90

Total 2629 2763

Tax Specialty Items: Drive-Thru, Secure Drop Box, Public Terminal Kiosk

Shield patrons for privacy at counter.

Planning Building

COMMENTS

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 10 of 20 

2.3   NC Cooperative Extension Building 
  
The NC Cooperative Extension Building was built in 1940 as a ranch style house with attached 
garage.  Records indicate subsequent new construction or major rehabilitation ten years later.  It is 
1,040 square feet in size, of that all is occupied by the NC Cooperative Extension. 
 
 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 11 of 20 

 

Space Employee

Current 

Size, SF

Part of a 

Room

New Size, 

SF

NC Cooperative Extension 100000

Ag Director Cameron Lowe 130 130

Ag Director File None 11 11

Ag Receptionist Amy Twiddy 180 P 180

Ag Supplies (Garage) None 318 318

Closet 1 None 8 8

Closet 2 None 8 8

Closet 3 None 7 7

Extension Agent 1 Danelle Barco 114 114

Extension Agent 1 None 0 114

Extension Agent File None 11 11

Kitchen None 180 180

Soil & Water Brian Lannan 100 100

Soil & Water File None 15 15

Water Closet 1 None 35 35

Shed None 225 225

Media Room None 0 100

Demo Kitchen None 0 200

Lab Space None 0 65

Total 1342 1821

Cooperative Extension Building

Comments

Climate Control the Ag Supply room. Climate Control Shed. Have Check Out System for Media Room

Education Program, 2/month, 4-5 people; Farmers Ed 12-14 at tables; 4H, up to 50 at tables.

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 12 of 20 

2.4   Public Works Building 
 
The Public Works Building was built in 2008 as an outbuilding to the Administrative Building at 330 
East Highway 158.  It is 6,250 square feet in size, of that all is occupied by Public Works Department.  
Note that the Public Works Director’s office is currently in the Administrative Building. 

 
 

Space Employee

Current 

Size, SF

Part of a 

Room New Size, SF

Public Works

Maintenance Area None 6084 6084

Maintenance Director David Credle 0 143

Maintenance Super Timmy McDaniels 143 143

Storage None 180 180

Water Closet None 36 36

Total 6443 6586

Need 8 parking spaces dedicated to equipment. Have CO concerns regarding gasses.

Public Works Building

COMMENTS

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 13 of 20 

2.5   Administrative Building 
 
The Administrative Building was built in 2008.  It is 5,317 square feet in size, and is entirely occupied 
by four departments included in this report: County Administration, Economic Development, Finance, 
and Human Resources departments. 
 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 14 of 20 

 

Space Employee

Current 

Size, SF

Part of a 

Room

New Size, 

SF

Administration

County Manager Mike Renshaw 170 170

County Manager File None 23 23

Clerk to Board Angie Wooten 122 122

Storage Space None 0 180

Archive Space None 0 120

Economic Development

Econ Development Dir Charlie Buchannan 122 122

Finance

Finance Officer Stephanie Humphries 170 170

Finance Officer File None 23 23

Finance Specialist Sandra Jones 122 122

Human Resources

Human Resources Stephanie Jackson 106 106

Public Works

Public Works Director David Credle 105 105

Shared

Server Room None 58 58

Lobby None 161 161

Water Closet 1 None 82 82

Water Closet 2 None 66 66

Copy File None 110 110

Conference Room None 165 165

File None 61 120

Supply Closet None 20 20

Kitchen None 149 149

Total 1835 2194

Finance Director needs locking files in File Room.

Administration Building

Comments

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 15 of 20 

 

3.0   New Buildings 
 

Floor plans are often developed in schematic design, after the creation of a Space Needs Study.  We 
believe that the real proof of the space projections comes in making sure everything is accounted for 
in an actual floor plan: wall thickness, door swings, hallways, mechanical and electrical space, even 
the furniture.  Two buildings are indicated for this project: a 29,486 square foot County Office Building 
which contains all functions except that housed in the 6,906 square foot Public Works Building. 
 
 

3.1   County Office Building  
 
Highlights from each department are described below:  
 

Senior Center 
 

 An independently buildable wing. 

 Coordinator can direct visitors from lobby. 

 Exercise area near lockers. 

 Dining room directly at end of corridor. 
o Room for over 160 seated at tables. 

 Multi-purpose near supplies, dining and kitchen. 

 Pantry accessible from exterior. 
 

Parks & Rec 
 

 Conference for 8 which can be shared with other departments. 

 Room to accommodate additional workspaces. 

 Storage area accessible from exterior. 
 

Planning & Zoning 
 

 Building Inspectors near the Receptionist. 

 Room to accommodate a variety of files. 

 Meeting space in Director’s office. 
 

NC Cooperative Extension 
 

 Lab area accessible to Agents. 

 Variety of storage spaces. 

 Storage area accessible from exterior. 

 Quick access to demonstration kitchen. 
 

Shared Event Space 
 

 Room for over 200 seated at tables 

 May be subdivided. 

 Quick access to demonstration kitchen. 

 Close to pre-event lobby and restrooms. 

 Close to conference space for 16. 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 16 of 20 

4.0   New Site 
 

Water & Sewer 
 

 Conference for 8 which can be shared with other departments. 

 Conference for 4 which can be shared with other departments. 

 Access to drive-up customers at exterior. 

 Access to walk-up customers in corridor. 

 Quick access to copy center. 

 Quick access to locked file room. 

 Can easily be combines with Tax department 
 

Taxes 
 

 Room to accommodate additional employees than employed now. 

 Access to walk-up customers in corridor. 

 Quick access to copy center. 

 Quick access to storage room. 

 Can easily be combined with Water & Sewer department. 
 

Administration 
 

 Conference for 8 which can be shared with other departments. 

 Generous reception area. 

 Quiet location for Finance Manager. 

 Quiet location for County Manager. 
 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 17 of 20 

County Office Building

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 18 of 20 

3.2   Public Works Building  
 
Highlights this department are described below:  
 

 Storage area accessible from exterior. 

 Maintenance Supervisor may greet visitors at entrance. 

 Maintenance area equal to existing. 

 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 19 of 20 

 

4.0   New Site 
 

A site plan is often developed in Schematic Design, after the creation of a Space Needs Study.  We 
feel more comfortable laying the proposed elements out within the site to verify an acceptable fit.  The 
site for Camden County includes the two buildings are developed for this project: a County Office 
Building which contains all functions except that housed in the Public Works Building.  More than the 
required number of parking spaces are shown.  In Schematic Design, some of them will be 
repositioned to serve the Public Works Building. 
 
We are showing a water retention area located in the direction of natural drainage.  Likewise, 
vehicular access to the County Office Building is shown occurring where people already drive onto 
the site off of 343.  We are indicating a second entrance to the north, dedicated to Public Works and 
County Office Building staff. 
 

Site Details 
 

 Zoned: Highway Commercial. 
o Government Offices and Buildings not a restricted use. 

 Parking: Government Offices and Buildings. 
o 1 space per every 200 SF of Gross Floor Area. 
o 36,392 SF requires 182 Spaces. 

 Stormwater Management. 
o 12.5% of impervious area reserved for retention. 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 
Space Needs Study, County of Camden  Page 20 of 20 

New Site 

3.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
S

tu
d

y-
C

am
d

en
 C

o
m

p
le

x 
20

16
  (

11
45

 :
 S

p
ac

e 
N

ee
d

s 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.B 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Michael Renshaw, County Manager 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Michael Renshaw 

 
Item Title   NCDOT Traffic Safety Improvement: US17/Business 17 

 

Attachments: Microsoft PowerPoint - US 17 US 17 Bus Camden.pdf

 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Mr. Anthony Roper and Mr. Jason Davidson with NCDOT Traffic Safety Engineering will be 

providing a presentation to the Board of Commissioners regarding the results of a recent traffic 

safety study at the intersection of US 17 and Business 17 in the South Mills Township. 

 

NCDOT recently conducted a safety study due to a number of injury accidents at this 

intersection.  NCDOT is proposing intersection improvements and traffic pattern changes in an 

effort to improve highway safety at and near this intersection. 

   

Recommendation: 

 

Hear presentation.  No Board action required. 

3.B

Packet Pg. 34



Intersection Improvements for   
US 17 & US 17 Bus. in South Mills

Camden County Commissioners Meeting

March 21st, 2016

Anthony Roper, Division Maintenance Engineer

Jason Davidson, Division Traffic Engineer

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation

Existing 
Intersection Configuration

2

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation

Crash History

• 18 total crashes within the intersection of 
US 17 & US 17 Business.

• 15 total crashes are attributed to vehicles 
entering US 17 Southbound from US 17 
Business. These crashes account for 2 
fatal, 1 serious and 9 minor injuries.

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation

Proposed US 17/US 17 Bus. Intersection Improvements

1. Dedicated offset right turn lane for US 17 northbound traffic turning onto US 
17 Business. 

üThe offset separates right turns to prevent them from blocking the view of 
vehicles exiting US 17 Business. 

2. Dedicated acceleration lane for vehicles exiting US 17 Business and 
heading south towards Elizabeth City

3. Eliminate left turns off of US 17 southbound onto US 17 Business. 

üDue to the low amount of vehicles making that movement they can be safely and 
easily distributed onto the northern intersections (Horseshoe Road and the 
northern intersection of US 17 & US 17 Business) into South Mills.

4

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation5

Proposed Intersection Improvements

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation

Distance From Horseshoe Road

6

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



Transportation

Project Status & Next Steps

1. Currently advertising project for bids. Bids opened March 30

2. Anticipating 90-120 days contract time 

• Availability date : May 16

• Completion date: September 30

3. Working with local officials to notify community and affected businesses

4. Will utilize variable message signs as well as ground mounted signage 
to notify public of “New Traffic Pattern” when improvements are 
complete

7

3.B.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
U

S
 1

7 
U

S
 1

7 
B

u
s 

C
am

d
en

.p
d

f 
 (

11
44

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

 T
ra

ff
ic

 S
af

et
y



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.C 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Tony Perry, Sheriff 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Presentation by Sheriff Tony Perry 

 

Attachments:  

 

Presentation by:  Sheriff Tony Perry 

 

Summary: 

 

Sgt. Joseph C. Riggs, Jr., Patrol Division Supervisor 

 

 Began work as a Patrol Deputy with Camden County Sheriff’s Office in December 

2008, promoted to Detective in October 2011 and promoted to Sergeant July 2015 

 

 Worked for the Elizabeth City Police for 1 year and 3 months 

 

 Prior to that worked at the Ford Plant for 12 ½ years 

 

 Has a Bachelor of Science Degree from the University of the Cumberlands 

 

 Has a Associates Degree from Fort Hays State University 

 

 Has an Advanced Law Enforcement Certificate from the NC Sheriff’s Education 

and Training Standards Commission 

 

3.C

Packet Pg. 42



 
 Has attended Elizabeth City State University and College of the Albemarle  

 

On February 22, 2016, Sgt. Joe Riggs used CPR to save a life at 212 Sand Hills Road and I 

would like to present him a certificate in a frame for his heroic deed. 

3.C

Packet Pg. 43



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.D 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Cameron Lowe, Cooperative Extension Director 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Report to the People 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

Video Presentation - Giving county officials and the community a year in 

review of Extension programming and happenings in 2015. 

  

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 No Action 

3.D

Packet Pg. 44



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   Monthly Tax Report 

 

Attachments: Monthly February Report (PDF) 

 

Summary:  February Monthly Tax Report 

 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 45



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

11
41

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Noblitt S&E 

 

Attachments: Clearing and Grubbing Proposal (PDF) 

Camden County clearing sketch (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Funding to clear the Noblitt property is included in this year’s budget.  In order to 
accomplish this we must obtain a Clearing and Grubbing Permit and a Stormwater 
Permit from the state.  The attached proposal is to prepare the Soil & Erosion plan 
required for both permits.  The proposal is to prepare the plan for $4200 and stake out 
the property for silt fencing at a cost of $2200. 
 

 

Recommendation: 

Motion:   

 

To approve funding of $6400 and authorize the County Manager to execute the attached 

contract with E T Hyman Surveying. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 53



6.
B

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Clearing and Grubbing Proposal  (1130 : Noblitt S&E)



6.
B

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Clearing and Grubbing Proposal  (1130 : Noblitt S&E)



6.
B

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Clearing and Grubbing Proposal  (1130 : Noblitt S&E)



6.B
.b

P
acket P

g
. 57

Attachment: Camden County clearing sketch  (1130 : Noblitt S&E)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Michael Renshaw, County Manager 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Michael Renshaw 

 
Item Title   Belcross Streetlighting Request 

 

Attachments: Belcross Intersection (PDF) 

Camden County Village Core Streetlight Policy

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

 

On March 19, 2012 the Board of Commissioners adopted the Camden County Village Core 

Streetlight Funding Policy.  A copy of this policy is attached to this proposal.  The purpose of this 

policy is three-fold.  First, to provide for the safety of nighttime vehicle traffic within defined 

village core areas, 2) to provide a sense of safety and security of the general public traveling 

along arterial transportation corridors and 3) to serve as a deterrence of criminal activity within 

village core areas. 

 

The County Manager's Office was recently contacted by a local business owner (Mr. Scott Adlon 

of Belcross Bake Shoppe) requesting that the Board of Commissioners consider funding the 

monthly electricity cost of a street light to be installed at the business owner's expense.  The 

light would be installed on an existing pole, located in the public right-of-way, at the intersection 

of US HWY 158 East and Belcross Road. 

 

Mr. Anlon has reported that he and other businesses located along this local thoroughfare have 

experienced issues during the early morning and evening hours involving loitering, individuals 

sleeping in cars, and theft.  Mr. Anlon is requesting that the Board consider his request to 

illuminate this intersection in the interest of enhancing public safety. 

 

6.C

Packet Pg. 58



 
The existing Camden County Village Core Streetlight Funding Policy has been successfully 

implemented in the South Mills Village for over three years.  The County currently funds the 

monthly electricity costs in this area for five (5) pole-mounted street lights for the average 

amount of approximately $15 per light, per month.  Under the existing policy, the following 

criteria must be met to qualify for funding of monthly electricity costs: 1) location of funded 

street lights must be within village core areas defined as those areas of the County containing 

population clusters of at least 250 residents within a one-quarter (1/4) mile radius and 2) four or 

more businesses must be located within that same radius.   In addition, vehicle traffic count 

volumes along the local thoroughfare illuminated by the street lights must be equal to or 

greater than 400 vehicles per day. 

 

Additionally, under the existing policy the Board of Commissioners may consider a request to 

fund monthly electric costs associated with the operation of street lighting only upon written 

request from at least two of the following three sources: 

 1.   Petition signed by a minimum of twenty (20) adult residents living within the  

 village core area being considered. 

 2. Written request of a tax exempt non-profit or faith-based organization serving  

 within the village core area being considered. 

 3. Written request from two or more businesses located within the village core  

 area being considered. 

 

The County Manager has researched the area bounded by a 1/4 mile radius around the 

intersection of US HWY 158 East and Belcross Road and determined that there are five (5) active 

businesses and thirteen (13) occupied residences (refer to attached aerial map). 

 

The County Manager has consulted with the Camden County Sheriff concerning the public 

safety-based justification for this request.  The Sheriff stated that in his professional opinion that 

a street light operating from dusk to dawn at the intersection of US HWY 158 East and Belcross 

Road would act as a deterrent to criminal activity and enhance public safety.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

The County Manager recommends that the Board of Commissioners approve the application of 

the Camden County Village Core Streetlight Funding Policy to fund monthly electricity costs 

for a single street light at the intersection of US HWY 158 East and Belcross Road, provided that 

evidence is submitted to the County Manager's Office that all applicable funding criteria have 

been met. 

6.C

Packet Pg. 59



Residential -- 13 

Commerciall Businesses -- 5

.25 Mile Radius

US 158 East

Belcross Rd    SR 1145

Lambs Rd    SR 1145

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

el
cr

o
ss

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
  (

11
39

 :
 B

el
cr

o
ss

 S
tr

ee
tl

ig
h

ti
n

g
 R

eq
u

es
t 

an
d

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l)



 

1 
 

Camden County Village Core Streetlight Funding Policy 

 

Adopted: March 19, 2012 

Revised: 

 

I. Purpose of Village Core Streetlight Policy 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners recognizes the added value of 
having specific areas of the County illuminated at night through the use of street 
lighting.  In recognition that a role of local government is to serve the public 
interest with regards to quality of life and public safety concerns, the Board 
further recognizes the following three goals which collectively act to serve that 
interest: 

a. To provide for the safety of nighttime traffic operations within village core 
areas. 

b. To provide a sense of safety and security of pedestrians travelling along 
arterial transportation corridors within village core areas. 

c. To serve as a deterrence for criminal activity within village core areas. 

The purpose of this policy is to create a set of objective criteria which the Board 
may, at its sole discretion, consider when deciding to fund the operation of 
existing or future streetlights within village core areas of the County.  County 
funding for such existing or future streetlights shall only provide for monthly 
electricity costs and fees paid to the provider/owner of such equipment and shall 
not include the installation or direct maintenance of such equipment. 

Consistent with the public interest goals described above, the Board of 
Commissioners shall only consider the funding of electricity costs and associated 
fees for streetlights located along a local thoroughfare and within the public right-
of-way.  Under no circumstances will consideration be given for the funding of 
streetlights located on private property. 

The existence of this policy shall not in any manner require the County to fund 
either the ongoing electricity costs and associated fees of existing street lights 
nor the funding of any future street light improvements within village core areas 
of the County.  

II. Policy Implementation 
 
Definitions and Minimum Qualifying Thresholds 
 
For the purpose of this policy, the term village core area shall be defined as 
those areas of the County containing population clusters of at least 250 residents 

6.C.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 V
ill

ag
e 

C
o

re
 S

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
t 

P
o

lic
y 

 (
11

39
 :

 B
el

cr
o

ss
 S

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
ti

n
g

 R
eq

u
es

t 
an

d
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l)



 

2 
 

within a one quarter (1/4) square mile radius and four (4) or more businesses 
within that same radius. 
 
Local thoroughfare is defined according to North Carolina Department of 
Transportation (NCDOT) and American Association of State Highway and 
Transportation Officials (AASHTO) standards and shall include roadways with no 
controlled access restrictions serving a high access, moderate to low mobility 
functional purpose.   
 
In addition, vehicle traffic count volumes along the local thoroughfare illuminated 
by the street lights must be equal to or greater than 400 vehicles per day.  Data 
to be used for this determination shall be obtained through the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation. 
 
The Board of Commissioners may consider a request to fund monthly electric 
costs and associated fees for street lighting only upon written request from at 
least two of the following three sources: 
 

1. Petition signed by a minimum of twenty (20) adult residents living within 
the village core area being considered. 

2. Written request of a tax exempt non-profit or faith-based organization 
serving within the village core area being considered. 

3. Written request from two or more businesses located within the village 
core area being considered. 
 

III. Fiscal Impact and Future Policy Modifications 
 
Should the Board of Commissioners decide that it is in the public interest that the 
County should fund the monthly electric bills and associated fees of village core 
area streetlights, such funds as required shall be appropriated for the fiscal year 
or portion thereof. 
 
Future funding shall be contingent upon budget availability.  The County reserves 
the right to cancel funding at any time. 
 
The Board of Commissioners shall periodically review this policy and reserves 
the right to modify its provisions at any time.  
 
 

 

 

6.C.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 V
ill

ag
e 

C
o

re
 S

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
t 

P
o

lic
y 

 (
11

39
 :

 B
el

cr
o

ss
 S

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
ti

n
g

 R
eq

u
es

t 
an

d
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Camden County CAC's 

 

Attachments: Vol-DSS-Mainsfield (PDF) 

Vol-CAC-Rabon (PDF) 

CAMDEN COUNTY CAC BY-LAWS (PDF) 

NC GS 131D-30-32 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Clarann Mainsfield and Dana Smith have graciously volunteered to serve on the Adult 

Home Care Community Advisory Committee. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Appoint Clarann Mainsfield and Dana Smith to serve on the Adult Care Home 

Community Advisory Committee for one year terms to expire 3/20/2017.  

7.A

Packet Pg. 63



Application for Citizen Service -Volunteer Form

If you are a citizen of Camden County and would like to serve on one of the County's boards or commissions, please

complete this application and return it to the County Manager's Office, 330 East HWY 158, and mail to: P.O. Box 190,

Camden, North Carolina 27921 or e-mail mrenshaw(S)camdencountvnc.qov.

Name

Mailing Address.

/ ; 7' v
Township you live in

£2L rftocf 343. A/o£tA, ^Wo4„ tLC
SotsM Milk

tiSA) 77/-24QOTelephone (home):fe»f>_7<s»f j / r /•o(7^C, (business):

Email address:

Are you a registered voter? Ve£/ ^°

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes /No J

any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be heipl

Co&mL /y^/v^e Or/xe^ -gtZycgns
Please identify any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be helpful to a board or

commission:

Boards or Commissions upon which you are interested in serving:

As a member of a Board or Commission, you will be expected to attend at least 75% of the meetings. Please note the

by-laws of some Boards and Commissions limit the number of terms served. This application is a notification of your

interest to serve on a Board or Commission to be considered by the Board of Commissioners when a vacancy

occurs. Thanks for your interest in Camden County Government

Signature: ( J/dA/lASlJ C. /wh^hjbL Date: 3-<R-£&/£?

Camden County, NC January 2016

7.A.1

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

o
l-

D
S

S
-M

ai
n

sf
ie

ld
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)

awooten
New Stamp



 

Camden County, NC January 2016  

 

 

Application for Citizen Service -Volunteer Form 
 
If you are a citizen of Camden County and would like to serve on one of the County's boards or commissions, please 

complete this application and return it to the County Manager's Office, 330 East HWY 158, and mail to: P.O. Box 190, 

Camden, North Carolina 27921 or e-mail mrenshaw@camdencountync.gov. 

 

 

Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Mailing Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________  

 

Township you live in:  ___________________________________________________________________________  

 

Telephone (home):   ____________________________ (business):   ______________________________________   

Email address:  ________________________________________________________________________________  

Are you a registered voter? Yes No  

 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No  

Please identify any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be helpful to a board or 

commission:  __________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

Boards or Commissions upon which you are interested in serving: ____________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

As a member of a Board or Commission, you will be expected to attend at least 75% of the meetings. Please note the 

by-laws of some Boards and Commissions limit the number of terms served. This application is a notification of your 

interest to serve on a Board or Commission to be considered by the Board of Commissioners when a vacancy 

occurs. Thanks for your interest in Camden County Government 

Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: __________________________  

Dana Rabon Smith

108 Driftwood Drive, Shiloh, NC 27974

Shiloh

843-455-8050 252-331-2149

gracainc@gmail.com

X

X

Licensed pharmacist (NC & SC), Licensed NC Adult Care Home Admin, 
Certified Dementia Specialist (AFA), currently serve on the Rules Review Committee 

For Adult Care Homes licensed through NC DHSR

County Nursing Home Board

           DRSmith 3-15-16

7.A.2

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

o
l-

C
A

C
-R

ab
o

n
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



 

Camden County, NC January 2016  

 

 Boards and Commissions 
 ABC Board 

 Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee 

 Aging Advisory Board 

 Albemarle Commission 

 Albemarle Regional Health Board 

 Albemarle Hospital Board 

 Board of Adjustments 

 Camden Economic Development Commission 

 Coastal Resource Advisory Council 

 Coastal Resource Commission 

 COA Board of Trustees 

 Social Services Advisory Board 

 Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee 

 Economic Improvement Council 

 Fire District Commission (Shiloh/Courthouse) 

 Fire District Commission (South Mills) 

 Joyce Creek Watershed Commission 

 Library Board 

 Northeast Workforce Development Board 

 Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 Planning Board 

 Senior Services Advisory Board 

 Stormwater Management Advisory Committee (Shiloh, Courthouse, or South Mills) 

 Senior Tar Heel Representative Delegate 

 Tourism Development Authority 

 

7.A.2

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

o
l-

C
A

C
-R

ab
o

n
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



7.A.3

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

D
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

A
C

 B
Y

-L
A

W
S

  (
11

27
 :

 C
A

C
 V

ac
an

cy
)



7.A.3

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

D
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

A
C

 B
Y

-L
A

W
S

  (
11

27
 :

 C
A

C
 V

ac
an

cy
)



7.A.3

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

D
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

A
C

 B
Y

-L
A

W
S

  (
11

27
 :

 C
A

C
 V

ac
an

cy
)



7.A.3

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

A
M

D
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

A
C

 B
Y

-L
A

W
S

  (
11

27
 :

 C
A

C
 V

ac
an

cy
)



7.A.4

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 G

S
 1

31
D

-3
0-

32
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



7.A.4

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 G

S
 1

31
D

-3
0-

32
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



7.A.4

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 G

S
 1

31
D

-3
0-

32
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



7.A.4

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 G

S
 1

31
D

-3
0-

32
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



7.A.4

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 G

S
 1

31
D

-3
0-

32
  (

11
27

 :
 C

A
C

 V
ac

an
cy

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 15-16-BA020 (DOC) 

Memo-LIA Transfer-Sidewalk (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

  

 BA020: Request to budget for sale of LESO equipment 

 Budget Memo: Transfer report 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 Review & Approve 

8.A

Packet Pg. 76



                               2015-16-BA020 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2016. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

         AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT     INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

 

Sheriff’s Department 

 

Revenue 
10330510-402003 LESO Equipment Disposal $6,400 

 

Expenses 

105100-557003 LESO Equipment Expense $6,400 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds for pay plan adjustments, and 

vacation payouts for terminated employment. 

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $22,500.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 21st day of March, 2016. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

5-
16

-B
A

02
0 

 (
11

28
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.A.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

-L
IA

 T
ra

n
sf

er
-S

id
ew

al
k 

 (
11

28
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



8.A.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

-L
IA

 T
ra

n
sf

er
-S

id
ew

al
k 

 (
11

28
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   CCS Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: CCS Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Camden County Schools - Budget Amendments 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Review & Approve 

8.B

Packet Pg. 80



Budget Amendment

Camden County Schools Administrative Unit

Local Current Expense Fund

The Camden County Board ofEducation at ameeting on the 10th day ofMarch, 2016 passed the
following resolution.

Be it resolved that the following amendments bemade to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2016.

Code Number Description of Code Amount

5100 Regular Instructional Programs

Increase Decrease

338.00

5200 Special Instructional Programs 200.00

5800 School Based Support Services 138.00

6600 Financial & Hum Resources 71.00

6900

V

Policy, Ldrshp, & Pub Relations 71.00

Explanation:

Total Appropriation in Current Budget $ 2,326,232.00
Amount of Increase/Decrease of

Above Amendment .00

Total Appropriation in Current Amended
Budget .... $ 2,326,232.00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden County on the 10,h day
of March 2016.

!//>>^.^^-
Chairman, Board of Education

5
Secretary, Board of Education

We the Board of County Commissioners of
Camden County hereby approve the changes
in the County School Funds Budget as
indicated above, and have made entry of these
changes on the minutes of said Board,
this day of 20 .

Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



BUDGET AMENDMENT
March 10, 2016

2. Local Current Expense Fund

A. We have reviewed this are and the budget and must transfers funds within the
budget to cover a bench for the playground, and subs for EC teachers. We
request your approval of the following amendment.

Classroom Support

5110.842.162 Substitute Pay $ - 338.00
5110.842.333.308 Field Trips - 926.00
5110.842.461 Pur of Non-Cap Equipment + 926.00
5210.842.162 Substitute Pay + 200.00
5810.842.162 Substitute Pay + 138.00

Total - Classroom Support $ + 0.00

B. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds out to cover
expenses within the local current expense budget. We request your approval of
the following amendment.

Office of the Superintendent
6940.865.459 Other Administrative Costs $ 71.00

Total - Office of the Superintendent $ - 71.00

C. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds in to cover the
expenses within this program area. We request your approval of the following
amendment.

Fiscal Services

6610.875.312 Workshop Expenses $ + 507.00
6610.875.411 Supplies & Materials - 420.00
6610.875.319 Other Professional/Tech Services $ 16.00

Total - Fiscal Services $ + 71.00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden County on the 10th
day of March, 2016.

Secretary, Board of Education

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



Budget Amendment

Camden County Schools Administrative Unit

Capital Outlay Fund

The Camden County Board ofEducation ata meeting on the 10th day ofMarch, 2016, passed the
following resolution.

Be it resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2016.

Code Number Description of Code Amount

9200

9300

Category II Projects
Category III Projects

i —— 1
Increase Decrease

306.00

306.00

Explanation:

Total Appropriation in Current Budget $ 393,339.00
Amount of Increase / (Decrease) of

Above Amendment .00

Total Appropriation in Current Amended Budget .... $ 393,339.00

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden County Schools on the
10,h day of March 2016.

We the Board of County Commissioners of
Camden Countyherebyapprove the changes
in the County School Funds Budget as
indicated above, and have madeentry of these

changes in the minutes of said Board,
this day of 2

Chairman, Board of\Education Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

Secretary, Board of Education Clerk, Board of County Commissioners

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



Budget Amendment

Camden County Schools Administrative Unit

Other Local Current Expense Fund

The Camden County Board of Education at a meeting onthe 10th day of March, 2016 passed the
following resolution.

Be it resolved that the following amendments be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2016.

Code Number Description of Code Amount

5100 Regular Instructional Programs

Increase Decrease

17,376.90
5800 School Based Support Services 8.00

6100 Support & Dev Services 300.00

6400 Technology Support Services 300.00

6500 Operational Support Services 11,692.00
6900 Policy, Leadership, Pub Relation 8.00

Explanation:

Total Appropriation in Current Budget $ 917,920.00
Amount of Increase/Decrease of

Above Amendment 5,684.90
Total Appropriation in Current Amended

Budget .... $ 923,604.90

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education ofCamden County onthe 10th day
of March 2016.

\/itefr)-iA/j^.
Chairman, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education

We the Board of County Commissioners of
Camden County hereby approve the changes
in the County School Funds Budget as
indicated above, and have made entry of these
changes on the minutes of said Board,
this day of 20 .

Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



BUDGET AMENDMENT

March 10, 2016

8. Other Local Current Expense Fund

A. We have reviewed the code for the USCG Jr. Leadership Program revenue and
must move it to the appropriate code for restricted revenue sources since it is a
specific program within the Federal Guidelines. We request your approval of the
transfer of revenue as well as the adjustment to actual revenue to be received
for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

USCG Jr. Leadership Program

5110.301.123 Salary-Instructor $ + 3,100.00
5110.301.211 Emp Soc Sec Costs + 250.00
5110.301.221 Emp Retirement Costs + 480.00
5110.301.231 Emp Hosp Ins Costs + 1.854.90

3800.301 Revenue - USCG JLP $ - 5684.90

B. We have reviewed this program area and find that we must transfer funds to
cover other areas within the other local current expense budget. We request
your approval of the following amendment.

Maintenance of Plant

6580.802.422 General Maintenance $ - 11,692.00
6580.802.423 Gas - Mtce Vehicle - 542.00
6580.802.461 Pur of Non-Cap Equipment + 542.00

Total - Maintenance of Plant $ - 11,692.00

C. We have reviewed this area of the budget and find that we must transfer funds
within the program area to cover expenses. We request your approval of the
following amendment.

Classroom Teacher

5110.841.121 Salary-Teacher $ + 8,000.00
5110.841.211 Emp Soc Sec Costs + 612.00
5110.841.221 Emp Retirement Costs + 1,226.00
5110.841.231 Emp Hosp Ins Costs + 1.854.00

Total - Classroom Teacher $ + 11,692.00

D. We have reviewed this area of the budget and must transfer funds within the
program area for computer related purchases and workshop expenses. We
request your approval of the following amendment.

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



BUDGET AMENDMENT
Other Local Current Expense
March 10, 2016, Page 2

T U * - 800e25116^^ Computer Software &Suppl.es _ 000
SioSm" WoTshop Expenses + 300.00
ftino'905312 Workshop Expenses + 3559.00
S°05?61 P-ofNon-Cap|5X -_^551_00
6940.905.462 Pur of Non-Cap oomp n

$ + .00
Total - Computer Tech

Passed by majority vote of the Board of
Education of Camden County on the 1U
day of/f\/larch, 2016.

^Z2Z
Chairman, Boajrci of Education

Secretary, Board of Education

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

C
S

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
11

46
 :

 C
C

S
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Proclamation 

 

Attachments: County Gov Month - Proc (DOCX) 

 

Summary: County Government Month 

 

Recommendation: 

8.C

Packet Pg. 87



 

 

PROCLAMATION  
National County Government Month - April 2016 

“Safe and Secure Counties”  

WHEREAS, the nation’s 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide essential 
services to create healthy, safe, vibrant and economically resilient communities; and  

WHEREAS, Camden County takes pride in our responsibility to protect and enhance the health, well-
being and safety of our residents in efficient and cost-effective ways; and  

WHEREAS, through National Association of Counties (NACo) President Sallie Clark’s “Safe and 
Secure Counties” initiative, NACo is encouraging counties to focus on strengthening the safety and 
security of their communities; and  

WHEREAS, in order to remain healthy, vibrant, safe, and economically competitive, America’s 
counties provide public health, justice, emergency management and economic services that play a 
key role in everything from residents’ daily health to disaster response; and  

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has encouraged counties 
across the country to actively promote programs and services to the public we serve; and  

WHEREAS, Camden County continues host local events, such as, Kids Talk Government Day to 
connect with our local youth and encourage them to become active and responsible citizens.  County 
staff will provide a tour of our Local Government facilities and demonstrate how departments 
function to provide the services needed to keep Camden County “Safe and Secure”; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Camden County Board of Commissioners, does 
hereby proclaim April 2016 as National County Government Month and encourage all county 
officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county government celebration activities. 
 
 

 ______________________________________ 
Michael McLain, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 

______________________________ 
Angela Wooten, Clerk 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ty

 G
o

v 
M

o
n

th
 -

 P
ro

c 
 (

11
25

 :
 C

o
u

n
ty

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
M

o
n

th
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Dellie Spaulding, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Dellie Spaulding 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report - Feb 

 

Attachments: Monthly Report - February 2016 (XLS) 

 

Summary: 

Tax Collection Report - Feb 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve 

8.D

Packet Pg. 89



Tax  Collection  Report 
February  2016

Day Amount Amount Name of Account Deposits
1 5,130.18 $0.01 - Over 5,130.18
2 1,325.74 1,325.74
3 3,347.82 3,347.82
4 1,472.17 $0.15 - Refund 1,472.17

$659.96 - Refund - Drawer # 99 .00
5 3,832.02 3,832.02
8 4,017.04 $0.22,- Refund 4,017.04
9 1,496.36 1,496.36
10 1,610.57 1,610.57
11 4,541.19 4,541.19
12 6,529.28 6,529.28
15 2,267.66 2,267.66
16 2,652.67 2,652.67
17 3,323.25 3,323.25
18 3,378.51 3,378.51
19 13,788.55 13,788.55
22 7,918.33 7,918.33
23 8,776.02 $0.50 - short 8,776.02
24 5,637.14 $0.50 - over 5,637.14
25 1,716.14 1,716.14
26 8,077.53 8,077.53
29 545.52 $0.34 - Refund

11,705.82 $0.04 - Refufnd 11,705.82
874.13 874.13

.00

.00

$103,963.64 $0.00 $103,418.12

$103,963.64 $103,963.64

-$660.71 Refund  
-$0.51 Over

 $0.50 Shortage

$0.00

 $103,302.92 

Submitted  by: ___________________________________________  Date: ___________________

Approved  by: ___________________________________________  Date: ___________________

8.D.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

  (
11

36
 :

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



Refund Over Short

Internet
0.01

.15
659.96

0.22

0.50
0.50

545.52 0.34
0.04

$545.52 $660.71 $0.51 $0.50

___________________

___________________

8.D.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

  (
11

36
 :

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: NCVTS Pending Refund report (1).xlsx (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Refunds Over $100.00 for February 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

8.E

Packet Pg. 92



Payee Name Secondary 

Owner

Address 1 Address 3 Refund Type Bill # Plate 

Number

Status Transaction 

#

Refund Description Refund 

Reason

Create 

Date

Authorization Date Tax 

Jurisdiction

Levy 

Type

Change Interest 

Change

Total 

Change

1843 Tax ($100.48) $0.00 ($100.48)

1 Tax ($1.48) $0.00 ($1.48)

Refund $101.96

41665922 Refund Generated due 

to proration on Bill 

#0023997593-2015-2015-

0000-00

Tag 

Surrender

02/04/2016 2/12/2016 1:46:26 PMSOUTH MILLS, 

NC 27976

Proration 0023997593 BMM8250 AUTHORIZEDALBERTSON, 

MELVIN RAY 

JR

ALBERTSON, 

MELVIN RAY 

JR

ALBERTSON, 

TERRY 

GERBER

117 BASS 

LAKE RD

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report

Feb. 2016 Refunds Over $100.00

Primary Owner

Page  1 of  3

8.E.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
V

T
S

 P
en

d
in

g
 R

ef
u

n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

 (
1)

.x
ls

x 
 (

11
37

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV monthly report.  May Renewals Due 6/15/2016 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

8.F

Packet Pg. 94



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CAMDEN

TO: The Tax Administrator of Camden County May Ren. Due 06/15/16

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set 
forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Tax Administrator and in the tax receipts 
herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set 
forth.  Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon personal property of the 
respective taxpayers in the County of Camden, and this order shall be a full and sufficient 
authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell personal property of such 
taxpayers for and on account thereof, in accordance with the law.

SOUTH MILLS COURTHOUSE SHILOH         TOTAL   
  18,230.47  20,426.72     10,246.05  48,903.24

  
 

 

Witness my hand and official seal this _________day of __________________________

________________________________________________
Chairman, Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Attest:

___________________________________________
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Camden County

This is to certify that I have received the tax receipts and duplicates for collection 
in the amounts as listed herein.

____________________________________
Tax Administrator of Camden County  

8.F.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 W
o

rd
 -

 d
m

v 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

.d
o

c 
 (

11
38

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Audit Contracts 

 

Attachments: Audit Contract 15-16 (PDF) 

Audit Contract-TDA 15-16 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

 FY 15-16 Audit Contracts for County & TDA 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve Contracts 

8.G

Packet Pg. 96



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
15

-1
6 

 (
11

34
 :

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
15

-1
6 

 (
11

34
 :

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
15

-1
6 

 (
11

34
 :

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
15

-1
6 

 (
11

34
 :

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
15

-1
6 

 (
11

34
 :

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t-
T

D
A

 1
5-

16
  (

11
34

 :
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t-
T

D
A

 1
5-

16
  (

11
34

 :
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t-
T

D
A

 1
5-

16
  (

11
34

 :
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t-
T

D
A

 1
5-

16
  (

11
34

 :
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



8.G.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t-
T

D
A

 1
5-

16
  (

11
34

 :
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.H 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Surplus Item-DSS 

 

Attachments: Surplus-DSS 2000 Ford Taurus (PDF) 

 

Summary:  

 

 2000 Ford Taurus needs to be placed for Surplus 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

   Approve Request 

8.H

Packet Pg. 107



8.H.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s-

D
S

S
 2

00
0 

F
o

rd
 T

au
ru

s 
 (

11
33

 :
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

It
em

-D
S

S
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.I 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   Set Hearing Date 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary:  Pursuant to G.S. 105-322(e), the hearing dates for the 2016 Board of 

Equalization and Review needs to be set in order to advertise at the appropriate time. 

 

Recommendation:  CONVENE-MAY 2, 2016 

                               ADJOURN-JUNE 6, 2016 

8.I

Packet Pg. 109



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   EMS Reports 

 

Attachments: EMS Reports (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

EMS Reports for January and February 2016 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Information Only 

11.A

Packet Pg. 110



Emergency Medical Services Board
Agenda

March 9, 2016

• Approval of Minutes

• EMS Nurse Liaison's Report

• Rescue Squad Report

• Medical Director's Report

• County Manager's Report
o Pasquotank County
o Camden County

• EMS Department Report

• New Business

• Closed Session

• Adjournment

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



EMS Board Minutes

January 13,2016

The Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services Board meeting was held on Wednesday,

January 13, 2016, at the Pasquotank-Camden EMS Administrative Building.

Ms. Sue Meads called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.

Members Present:

Frankie Meads

Tom White

Mike Straka

Jeff Dixon

Members Absent:

Chris Ayers (Exc.)

Garry Meiggs

Others Present:

Michael Renshaw

Rodney Bunch

Jerry Newell

Nettie Marshall

Deborah Holland

Walter Meads

Carla Godwin

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



The minutes from the December meeting were reviewed. Mr. Tom White made a motion to

accept the minutes. Mr. Frankie Meads seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Sentara Albemarle Medical Center:

• Mr. Jerry Newell provided handouts that are also attached below showing current

updates due to Ms. Schweers being absent.

Rescue Squad:

• Mr. Jerry Newell stated that they have been working on some grant opportunities with

the Office of the State Fire Marshal.

• The grant is a 50/50 matching grant in the amount of a little over $48,000.

• The Office of the State Fire Marshall and the State awarded $24,030.89 leaving

Pasquotank EMS to pay the other half of the grant.

• With this grant Pasquotank-Camden EMS would receive 12 new pagers, 12 new portable

VHF hand-held radios, 2 elevating ambulance cots, and 2 stair chairs.

• A decision was not yet made as to where the funds for this grant will come from.

• Mr. Frankie Meads made a motion to discuss the grant funds at the next meeting so

more information can be collected and reported, Mr. Jeff Dixon seconded the motion.

Motion was carried.

Medical Director:

• None

County Managers:

• Mr. Rodney Bunch stated Pasquotank County paired with the approval of Camden and

the City to move forward with the next step in regards to radio testing.

EMS Department:

• Mr. Jerry Newell provided the Financial Report along with the Expenditure/Revenue

Report.

• Call volume has gone up more compared to last year as well as fewer write-offs.

• Ms. Carla Godwin reported that they have currently put together over 150 Emergency

Care Packets.

• Ms. Godwin stated that they have put some of the care packets on all of the EMS Units,

City Fire Units, Camden Sheriff's Office, and are currently waiting on how many are

needed to be put in patrol cars and volunteer fire departments.

• Mr. Jerry Newell provided a slideshow on different options in replacing ambulances in

the near future since Chevrolet is discontinuing the van cutaway diesel chassis.

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



• One option that they are leaning toward is replacing chassis with the Ford cutaway

chassis since the maintenance cost will be reduced as well as using regular gas instead

of diesel fuel.

• Mr. Newell also stated that with this chassis they can put it directly under our existing

boxes if they remount them

• Replacing a diesel chassis back to a regular gasoline motor will be about 7-10,000 dollars

in savings.

New Business:

• None

Closed Session:

• None

With no further business to discuss, Mr. Jeff Dixon made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr.

Frankie Meads seconded the motion. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 2:41

p.m. The next EMS Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday February 10, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

in the conference room of the EMS Administrative Building.

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



S E N T A R A

January 2016 EMS Update

Dec
2014

Jari

2015

Feb

2015
I

Mar

2D15

Apr
zais

May
2015

Jun
Z015

Jul

Z015

Aug
2015

5ep
2015

Oct

2015

Mdv

2015

Dec

2015

Volume 4*1* 37D.& 3413 3826 3&SS 393S 3741 3973 S&61 3922 3823 36&9 3844

Admissions 434 448 42D 465 407 433 395 410 417 408 405 329 419

LWB5 3J3W 4.5% 3-9W 2.S96 L9^ 2.1% 2.3% 1.7* 2.1K 1.2% 1.9*. O.B% LS%

Transfers 84 90 92 10B 102 116 94 79 114 100 | 95 94 S3

281Length c-f
Stay
Admitted -

median

Length of
Stay-

Discharged-
mgdian

353 358 321 346 292 304 3D9 29& 291 304 296 273

1S£ 161 147 142 132 125 130 132 155 125 123 109 120

Door 1a

! provider

median

33 '1 s IS i , .

in bed to

provider-
median

3 4 5 3 4 3 9 3

"

4 ?. S

initial

contact

until cars

complete-

mad an

75 «S 87 87 90 83 86 8S Hfi a?. 24 78 BO

5A.6S 52 BV,

•Incomplete Data
♦Increased LWBS- Delays in service due lo CT scanner being down... Thank you tot your help
with those patients. New CT is up and runniny.

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



S E N T A R A5

We're pleased to announce that SentaraUrgentCare.Division of Albemarle
Physician Services- Sentaia, Inc., Located on the campus of Sentara Kitty Hawk, Is
now openf This is ourfirsl urgent care location in Northeast North Carolina and
we're excited to nowoffer quality urgentcareservices to families in the
community.

We haveintegrated into ihe Sentara Wavenet computer system for
scheduling, ordering supplier payroll, recruitment, and HR. Many changes and

new processeshave begun since the beginning of the yeai\

We will start a new orientation and education program for the staff thai

mirrors the orientation process in the system.

SANE; Contacted Chesapeake Forensics to ask for help with our SANE

cases. Jennifer Knowlton is the director and she is looking into cost vs. payment

for services. We currently have 3 nurses lhat are interested in getting, SANE
certified but we will still have gaps in coverage with only 3 nurses.

HR and Reci'uitment have moved to the administrative suite. We are

looking to pal our outpatient services such as cardiac rehab and the infusion suite
on the first floor. This will make it easier tor the patients who receive those
services and keeps us in line with our mission, vision, and goals as we make our

services patient centered.

New furniture for in-patient rooms should starl to arrive next week. Some of

the furniture that is in the current in-patient rooms has been identified as being
made prior to 1985.

Josh Hammond has presented information to the corporate team to expand
cardiac services al SAMC. Currently $NGH and SAMC arc system leaders in
quality and patient satisfaction. We look forward to continue to meet quality
benchmarks so we can expand this service. More to follow...

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Monthly Report
for

February 2016

Ambulance Responses: MTD MTD YTD YTD

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Total Responses 858 876 7711 7613

Camden County 41 53 497 468

Blackwater 0 0 0

Pasquotank County 621 654 5548 5626

Albemarle Hospital 196 169 1666 1519

Advanced Life Support 278 241 2423 2109

Basic Life Support 404 444 3549 3905 Inter-Facility

Treatment/No Tx 5 2 45 31 Transports

Patient Refusal 88 86 809 762 78

Cancelled Enroute 41 40 362 291

Standby-Event 0 1 41 42 Non-Emergency

Standby-Helo 0 0 0 0 Transports

Standby-Fire 8 15 73 81 210

Mutual Aid 2 0 7 5

Miscellaneous 32

858

47

876

402

7711

387

7613

Accounts Receivable: MTD YTD LYYTD

A/R Beginning Balance $1,927,162.45 +

Patient Billings $ 382,426.40 + $ 3,356,335.20 $ 3,108,332.40

Refunds $ 2,235.14 + $ 17,938.94 $ 11,698.32

Patient Credits $ 226,831.55 - $ 1,913,684.82 $ 1,807,982.96

Ins. Contract Adj. $ 100,712.60 - $ 951,167.48 $ 837,544.06

Write Offs $ 15,358.87 - $ 211,175.05 $ 341,622.48

Late PCR's +

Adjustment $ (1,849.65) +

A/R Ending Balance $1,967,071.32 LYMTD $ 1,783,878.40

Deposits to Finance Office $ 142,523.20 + $ 133,732.65

Recovery from Bad Debt $ 21.81 -

Misc. Revenue $ 92.46 -

A/R Payment to Finance $ 84,422.62 + Notes:

Adjustment Added + Mileage, Ins Adj

Adjustment Subtracted
Total $ 226,831.55

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Pasquotank-Camden EMS FY 2016 Projections

Month FY 2016 Call Volume FY 2016 Collections FY 2016 Expenditures

July 1019 $202,625 $520,509

August 1065 $235,353 $355,308

September 942 $285,146 $445,030

October 935 $253,499 $365,071

November 979 $224,514 $426,222

December 986 $255,614 $333,128

January 927 $227,624 $316,231

February 858 $226,832 $367,903

March

April

May

June

Encumbrances $50,834

FY 2016 Actual Totals 7711 $1,911,206 $3,180,236

FY2016 Projections 10080 $2,730,600 $4,290,350

%ofprojections 76% 70% 74%

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Monthly Report

for

January 2016

Ambulance Responses: MTD MTD YTD YTD

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Total Responses 927 983 6853 6737

Camden County 62 62 456 415

Blackwater 0 0 0 0

Pasquotank County 648 718 4927 4972

Albemarle Hospital 217 203 1470 1350

Advanced Life Support 295 277 2145 1868 Inter-Facility

Basic Life Support 411 494 3145 3461 Transports

Treatment/No Tx 5 5 40 29 97

Patient Refusal 104 108 721 676

Cancelled Enroute 38 35 321 251 Non-Emergency

Standby-Event 1 1 41 41 Transports

Standby-Helo 0 0 0 225

Standby-Fire 7 17 65 66

Mutual Aid 1 1 5 5

Miscellaneous 65

927

45

983

370

6853

340

6737

Accounts Receivable: MTD YTD LYYTD

A/R Beginning Balance $ 1,872,582.89 +

Patient Billings $ 412,797.30 + $ 2,973,908.80 $ 2,760,968.80

Refunds $ 2,367.46 + $ 15,703.80 $ 11,698.32

Patient Credits $ 227,623.50 - $ 1,686,853.27 $ 1,592,744.37

Ins. Contract Adj. $ 115,552.47 - $ 850,454.88 $ 755,082.30

Write Offs $ 22,529.51 - $ 195,816.18 $ 329,600.08

Late PCR's $ 3,751.30 +

Adjustment $ 1.368.98 +

A/R Ending Balance $1,927,162.45 LYMTD $ 1,746,466.75

Deposits to Finance Office $ 157,520.02 + $ 181,979.00

Recovery from Bad Debt $ 27.81 -

Misc. Revenue $ 101.59 -

A/R Payment to Finance $ 70,232.88 + Notes:

Adjustment Added + Milegage/lns Adj

Adjustment Subtracted
Total $ 227,623.50

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Pasquotank-Camden EMS Camden Response Times - February 2016

Times measured are from 0700 to 2100 when at least one ambulance is stationed in Camden
Call Date Location En Route On Scene Response Time
2/2/2016 100 &LK beer Trl 20:14 20:30 0:16

2/3/2016 179 W US 158 Hwy 13:06 13:09 0:03
2/4/2016 916 Sandy Hook Rd 16:34 16:54 0:20
2/5/2016 310 Holland Dr 16:45 16:50 0:05
2/6/2016 121 Bloodtield Rd 9:10 9:16 0:06
2/7/2016 502 Main St 13:13 13:18 0:05
2/8/2016 143 Pier Landing Loop 14:07 14:12 0:05

154 Dock Landing Loop 17:07 17:14 0:07
2/9/2016 300 Bridge Ct 9:29 9:33 0:04

128 34 Hwy 9:41 9:44 0:03

257 Old Swamp Rd 13:14 13:21 0:07
2/10/2016 214 Horseshoe Rd 9:10 9:15 0:05
2/14/2016 288 Belcross Rd 8:41 8:52 0:11

449 Trotman Rd 11:00 11:12 0:12
104 investors Way 19:18 19:31 0:13

2/15/2016 102 Main St 14:42 14:46 0:04
2/16/2016 102 McCoyRd 19:03 19:19 0:16
2/19/2016 178 Culpepper Rd 7:26 7:30 0:04

236 Pinch Gut Rd 14:42 14:49 0:07
2/20/2016 123 Noblltt Dr 12:49 12:50 0:01
2/22/2016 916 Sandy Hook Rd 16:51 17:07 0:16

288 N 343 Hwy 19:45 19:48 0:03
2/25/2016 251 Neck Rd 16:32 16:43 0:11
2/27/2016 237 Palmer Rd 12:41 12:49 0:08

106 Riverview Ave 19:11 19:28 0:17

2/28/2016 178 Culpepper Rd 8:18 8:35 0:17

Camden Average Response Times 0:08

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



Pasquotank-CamdenEMSCamdenResponseTimes-January2016
Timesmeasuredarefrom0700to2100whenatleastoneambulanceisstationedinCamden

CallDateLocationEnRouteOnSceneResponseTime
1/1/2016112WesleyRd9:019:160:15

2557USHwy1715:4315:450:02
111MercerDr16:1716:320:15

1/2/2016106Hollandbr18:3018:360:06
108CommunityDr18:3818:410:03

396N343Hwy20:4520:520:07

1/3/2016142LaurenLn13:2413:330:09
146McKimmeyRd13:5614:010:05

183LillyRd15:3715:420:05
1/4/2016654N343Hwy7:337:470:14

130TexasRd9:289:410:13
1/6/2016BilletsBridgeRd/s343Hwy8:128:220:10

133CooksLandingRd15:1815:360:18
1/7/2016164NeckRd8:258:410:16

150WUS158Hwy9:419:440:03
1/8/2016720N343Hwy17:0317:090:06
1/9/2016103EUS158Hwy8:398:470:08

1/10/2016109BourbonSt18:0918:150:06
1/11/2016179WUS158Hwy10:2410:270:03
1/12/2016123Noblittbr13:4113:430:02
1/13/20161139N343Hwy13:1913:250:06
1/14/2016102EdneyCreekCt7:277:370:10
1/15/20161139N343Hwy12:0812:170:09
1/16/2016300BridgeCt8:388:450:07

916SandyHookRd10:2610:390:13
164NeckRd15:4015:570:17

274PalmerRd20:3120:420:11
1/18/2016821S343Hwy17:1417:210:07
1/19/2016270TrartonRd9:069:120:06

139TrartonRd18:3018:410:11
1/20/2016135TaylorsLn9:479:550:08

210PondRd14:4514:560:11
214SmithCornerRd16:5217:050:13

1/22/20161262N343Hwy7:177:230:06
1/24/2016253SleepyHollowRd16:0616:100:04
1/26/2016187GarringtonIslandRd7:217:390:18

178CulpepperRd12:0112:050:04
1/28/2016258WickhamRd12:4312:530:10

123SawyersCreekRd14:0714:110:04
551S343Hwy17:5017:570:07

1/30/2016102McCoyftd16:2416:290:05

CamdenAverageResponseTimes0:08

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



S E N T A R A*

March 9. 2016

Senlara Albemarle Medical Center March 2016

February

Total Patients: 3727

AMA (Against Medical Advice): 14 (0.4%)

LWOT (Left Without Treatment): 19 (0.5%)

LWBS (Left Without Being Seen): 33 (0.9%)

Emergency Department and Women's Services recognized in Daily advance

Treated staff and their family to a movie night at the local movie theatre

New Surgeon and Orthopedic Surgeon signed and starting in April/May

New Code Carts and Defibrillators to be obtained, staff education, and placed on units for use by

June

Late Flu season with CDC noting North Carolina is one of 2 states that are labeled as flu activity

being high

In April the ED will pilot a program for customer service that will allow for timely feedback by

providing e-mailed surveys

2 more rooms opened on 3r floor

Mike Gentry system ChiefOperating Officer made a site visit on Feb. 24l andmet with

leadership

Genemarie McGee system Chief Nursing Officer made a site visit on March 8 and met with

nursing leadership

Thank you for your continued support for SAMC

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

11
24

 :
 E

M
S

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Sales Tax, LTT, Utilities Report 

 

Attachments: Sales tax collections PDF 15-16 (PDF) 

LTT, Franchise 2004-16 PDF (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

 Report of YTD Collections: Sales Tax, Land Transfer Tax, Franchise Tax 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 Information Only 

11.B

Packet Pg. 123



Finance 15-Mar-16

2015-2016
SALES TAX - REVENUE COLLECTION REPORT

July* August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $47,938 $115,595 $30,156 $49,667 $36,908 $44,054 $56,067 $380,385 $565,000

Art. 40 $22,581 $38,611 $16,843 $22,402 $18,396 $20,726 $25,735 $165,294 $425,000

Art. 42 $11,220 $24,478 $7,847 $11,471 $9,023 $10,389 $12,986 $87,414 $125,000

Art. 44 $2 $20,549 $2 $6 $0 $0 $0 $20,560

Totals $81,741 $199,233 $54,847 $83,547 $64,328 $75,169 $94,788 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $653,652
Total Budgeted $1,115,000 59%

SALES TAX REVENUE- SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July* August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $17,256 $16,547 $15,215 $15,586 $14,584 $15,428 $18,767 $113,382 $160,000

Art. 42 $34,511 $36,716 $30,430 $31,171 $29,167 $30,856 $37,533 $230,385 $190,000

Totals $51,767 $53,264 $45,645 $46,757 $43,751 $46,284 $56,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $343,767
Total Budgeted $350,000 98%

Grand $133,508 $252,497 $100,492 $130,304 $108,079 $121,453 $151,088 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $997,420 $1,465,000 68%

*Amended

2014-2015
SALES TAX - REVENUE COLLECTION REPORT

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $44,058 $42,111 $22,402 $52,255 $54,114 $41,782 $53,444 $43,525 $43,288 $45,900 $44,030 $42,237 $529,146 $525,000

Art. 40 $38,988 $34,814 $35,370 $33,479 $35,220 $34,201 $41,563 $31,886 $30,973 $32,613 $34,850 $37,517 $421,476 $360,000

Art. 42 $10,488 $9,928 $6,185 $12,046 $12,308 $9,971 $12,478 $10,325 $10,146 $10,713 $10,240 $10,172 $125,000 $125,000

Art. 44 $53 $2 $2 $3 -$3 $0 $0 -$11 $36 -$11 $0 $0 $71

Totals $93,587 $86,855 $63,959 $97,783 $101,639 $85,954 $107,484 $85,725 $84,444 $89,214 $89,121 $89,927 $1,075,692
Total Budgeted $1,010,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $16,709 $14,920 $15,158 $14,348 $15,094 $14,658 $17,813 $13,666 $13,274 $13,977 $14,936 $16,079 $180,631 $150,000
Art. 42 $15,732 $14,892 $9,278 $18,069 $18,462 $14,957 $18,717 $15,488 $15,220 $16,069 $15,360 $15,257 $187,501 $175,000

Totals $32,441 $29,812 $24,436 $32,417 $33,556 $29,615 $36,529 $29,153 $28,494 $30,046 $30,296 $31,336 $368,132
Total Budgeted $325,000

Grand $126,029 $116,668 $88,395 $130,200 $135,196 $115,569 $144,014 $114,879 $112,938 $119,260 $119,417 $121,263 $1,443,824 $1,335,000

Notes: 8-2015 includes a lump sum payment for an audit creating a higher than usual sales tax payment.

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
es

 t
ax

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
P

D
F

 1
5-

16
  (

11
29

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



Camden Finance Office 3/15/16

LAND TRANSFER TAX COLLECTIONS

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

JULY $33,237 $25,322 $9,295 $18,612 $23,219 $53,446 $32,046

AUGUST $13,070 $18,410 $37,269 $28,457 $43,170 $39,751 $48,177

SEPTEMBER $25,420 $13,453 $12,209 $8,564 $28,294 $21,965 $41,961

OCTOBER $25,424 $21,006 $19,661 $16,791 $24,097 $36,354 $27,915

NOVEMBER $19,925 $25,972 $15,938 $27,741 $21,670 $17,671 $42,455

DECEMBER $15,609 $59,286 $20,631 $35,988 $27,918 $22,840 $38,137

JANUARY $8,004 $30,288 $34,849 $11,645 $14,128 $15,833 $20,078

FEBRUARY $10,348 $21,428 $49,303 $20,970 $29,130 $224,713 $12,922

MARCH $39,984 $15,667 $17,390 $24,564 $33,438 $34,876

APRIL $8,699 $17,909 $29,848 $31,529 $17,822 $31,129

MAY $32,182 $35,766 $32,857 $12,107 $34,428 $49,747

JUNE $50,432 $15,791 $48,702 $30,921 $109,919 $39,369

TOTALS $282,334 $300,298 $327,952 $267,889 $407,233 $587,694 $263,691

BUDGET $100,000 $100,000 $200,000 $200,000 $175,000 $250,000 $300,000

*GEORGE WOOD FARM 2/2015

UTILITIES FRANCHISE FEES

Excise Tax on Natural Gas and Franchise tax on Power

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

1ST QTR 9/30 $115,506 $122,404 $122,198 $126,001 $118,154 $149,771 $228,384

2ND QTR 12/31 $94,076 $95,253 $90,205 $101,038 $98,552 $172,237 $158,083

3RD QTR 3/31 $124,734 $118,837 $110,045 $120,030 $130,723 $229,476

4TH QTR 6/30 $94,605 $99,447 $95,378 $102,667 $100,585 $171,648

TOTALS $428,921 $435,941 $417,826 $449,736 $448,014 $723,132 $386,466

BUDGET $375,000 $400,000 $400,000 $415,000 $400,000 $400,000 $625,000

CABLE FRANCHISE FEES

Sales Tax on Video Program, Direct-to-Home Satelite, PEG Channel Support  and Telecommunications Service

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

1ST QTR 9/30 $12,830 $11,986 $12,217 $10,990 $19,118 $18,769 $17,988

2ND QTR 12/31 $11,869 $11,135 $11,835 $11,172 $19,130 $19,752 $17,946

3RD QTR 3/31 $12,249 $11,897 $9,814 $11,053 $19,085 $18,166

4TH QTR 6/30 $12,373 $13,728 $12,420 $11,413 $19,044 $18,538

TOTALS $49,321 $48,746 $46,286 $44,628 $76,377 $75,226 $35,934

BUDGET $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $47,000 $45,000 $45,000 $75,000

11.B.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

T
T

, F
ra

n
ch

is
e 

20
04

-1
6 

P
D

F
  (

11
29

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.C 

Meeting Date:   March 21, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Broadbandio Update 

 

Attachments: BROADBANDIO UPDATE (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

11.C

Packet Pg. 126



1

Angela Wooten

From: Broadband Infrastructure Office <wes.king@nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 10:53 AM

To: awooten@camdencountync.gov

Subject: Your BroadbandIO update and information around broadband in NC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Here is your update from the Broadband Infrastructure Office within the 
Department of Information Technology.

BROADBANDIO UPDATE

As we begin to move toward the second quarter of the 2016, our office, 
under the leadership of Governor Pat McCrory, is continuing to work on 
the development of North Carolina's State Broadband Plan. This plan will 
be a guiding document intended to inform policy makers as they create, 
implement and impact policies on the deployment, adoption and use of 
broadband Infrastructure to enhance economic development, education, 
public safety and government efficiency across the state.

We have held a series of stakeholder listening sessions where we have 
spoken with elected officials, community leaders, many of our state's 
Internet service providers, agency leadership, economic developers, 
education leaders, tech companies, non-profits, national experts and 
many more so that they could advise our plan with what they see in their 
everyday life. Their valuable leadership and feedback to this process will 
support our mission and responsibility in building this plan which will 
provide a great opportunity to begin to improve our State's connectivity. 
Our next steps in this process will take us through the analysis and 
drafting stages to meet our goal of delivering the plan to the General 
Assembly by early Spring.

ICYMI: BRUNSWICK BROADBAND STILL ELUSIVE TO MANY

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

R
O

A
D

B
A

N
D

IO
 U

P
D

A
T

E
  (

11
47

 :
 B

ro
ad

b
an

d
io

 U
p

d
at

e)



2

Federal maps indicate that large swaths of Brunswick County's 847 
square miles lack adequate Internet service.

The area between Bolivia and Boiling Spring Lakes is particularly sparse, 
as is much of the land between Bolivia and Oak Island. Broadband maps 
indicate that service on the western half of the county is also spotty.

READ MORE

FIRSTNETNC: MAKING PROGRESS

FirstNet is a new 4G LTE initiative to bring data about a data 
communications capability
unmet by commercial 
wireless carriers today. 
A $7 Billion (funded 
through RF spectrum 
auction) program that 
seeks out Commercial 
Partners to build, 
operate, and maintain data communications for Police, Fire, EMS, and 
Emergency Management response across our state.

North Carolina received a $3.1 million grant to perform education, 
outreach, and data collection - to assist both North Carolina responders in 
learning about FirstNet and also to gather requirements/needs from 
responders. The goal being to ensure FirstNet data communications best 
fits the needs of the North Carolina responder community. To date, 
FirstNetNC has had conversations with thousands of responders and 
hundreds of organizations - and FirstNetNC is available to any local 
government or response organization to continue the education, 
outreach, and data gathering effort.

After more than two years of work, FirstNet recently released their 
request for proposals (RFP) - for companies to bid to deliver a 4G LTE 
network for responders. Bids are due this spring, a vendor will be 
selected this summer, and an award is expected to be completed by the 
end of this year (2016). Early 2017 FirstNetNC expects to assist FirstNet 
in refining the details of their plan for North Carolina and by mid-2017 the 
FirstNet plan for North Carolina will be delivered for acceptance.

FirstNet plans to begin initial operations by 2018 with a commercial 
roaming partner and responders can expect a completion date of 
dedicated network within 60 months. Noteworthy in this schedule is that 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

R
O

A
D

B
A

N
D

IO
 U

P
D

A
T

E
  (

11
47

 :
 B

ro
ad

b
an

d
io

 U
p

d
at

e)



3

rural North Carolina responders will concurrently receive dedicated 4G 
LTE service along with urban areas. Also of note is that there is no 
mandate to use the service. Though pricing has not been set, FirstNet 
clearly knows that they must offer a "compelling service at a competitive 
price".

To learn more about FirstNetNC you can text "FirstNetNC" to 22828 to or 
you can visit our web site at FirstNet.NC.Gov - you can also visit the 
Federal website at www.FirstNet.gov.

LEARN MORE

STAY CONNECTED:

Broadband Infrastructure Office, 301 N. Wilmington St., Raleigh, NC 27601

SafeUnsubscribe™ awooten@camdencountync.gov

Forward this email | About our service provider

Sent by wes.king@nc.gov

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

R
O

A
D

B
A

N
D

IO
 U

P
D

A
T

E
  (

11
47

 :
 B

ro
ad

b
an

d
io

 U
p

d
at

e)


	Agenda
	Welcome & Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Boy Scout Troop 158

	1. Public Comments
	2. Consideration of Agenda
	3. Presentations
	A. 1145 : Space Needs Presentation
	Printout: 1145 : Space Needs Presentation
	a. Camden County Space Needs Presentation
	b. Space Needs Study-Camden Complex 2016

	B. 1144 : NCDOT Traffic Safety Improvement: US17/Business 17
	Printout: 1144 : NCDOT Traffic Safety Improvement: US17/Business 17
	a. Microsoft PowerPoint - US 17 US 17 Bus Camden.pdf

	C. 1126 : Sheriff's Presentation
	Printout: 1126 : Sheriff's Presentation

	D. 1075 : Report to the People
	Printout: 1075 : Report to the People


	4. Old Business
	5. Public Hearings
	6. New Business
	A. 1141 : Monthly Tax Report
	Printout: 1141 : Monthly Tax Report
	a. Monthly February Report

	B. 1130 : Noblitt S&E
	Printout: 1130 : Noblitt S&E
	a. Clearing and Grubbing Proposal
	b. Camden County clearing sketch

	C. 1139 : Belcross Streetlighting Request and Proposal
	Printout: 1139 : Belcross Streetlighting Request and Proposal
	a. Belcross Intersection
	b. Camden County Village Core Streetlight Policy


	7. Board Appointments
	A. 1127 : CAC Vacancy
	Printout: 1127 : CAC Vacancy
	1. Vol-DSS-Mainsfield
	2. Vol-CAC-Rabon
	3. CAMDEN COUNTY CAC BY-LAWS
	4. NC GS 131D-30-32


	8. Consent Agenda
	A. 1128 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 1128 : Budget Amendments
	a. 15-16-BA020
	b. Memo-LIA Transfer-Sidewalk

	B. 1146 : CCS Budget Amendments
	Printout: 1146 : CCS Budget Amendments
	a. CCS Budget Amendments

	C. 1125 : County Government Month
	Printout: 1125 : County Government Month
	a. County Gov Month - Proc

	D. 1136 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 1136 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Monthly Report - February 2016

	E. 1137 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 1137 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. NCVTS Pending Refund report (1).xlsx

	F. 1138 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 1138 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc

	G. 1134 : Audit Contracts
	Printout: 1134 : Audit Contracts
	a. Audit Contract 15-16
	b. Audit Contract-TDA 15-16

	H. 1133 : Surplus Item-DSS
	Printout: 1133 : Surplus Item-DSS
	a. Surplus-DSS 2000 Ford Taurus

	I. 1142 : Set Hearing Date
	Printout: 1142 : Set Hearing Date


	9. Commissioners' Report
	10. County Manager's Report
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 1124 : EMS Reports
	Printout: 1124 : EMS Reports
	a. EMS Reports

	B. 1129 : Finance Reports
	Printout: 1129 : Finance Reports
	a. Sales tax collections PDF 15-16
	b. LTT, Franchise 2004-16 PDF

	C. 1147 : Broadbandio Update
	Printout: 1147 : Broadbandio Update
	a. BROADBANDIO UPDATE


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · 1145 : Space Needs Presentation
	3.A.a · Camden County Space Needs Presentation
	3.A.b · Space Needs Study-Camden Complex 2016

	3.B · 1144 : NCDOT Traffic Safety Improvement: US17/Business 17
	3.B.a · Microsoft PowerPoint - US 17 US 17 Bus Camden.pdf

	3.C · 1126 : Sheriff's Presentation
	3.D · 1075 : Report to the People
	6.A · 1141 : Monthly Tax Report
	6.A.a · Monthly February Report

	6.B · 1130 : Noblitt S&E
	6.B.a · Clearing and Grubbing Proposal
	6.B.b · Camden County clearing sketch

	6.C · 1139 : Belcross Streetlighting Request and Proposal
	6.C.a · Belcross Intersection
	6.C.b · Camden County Village Core Streetlight Policy

	7.A · 1127 : CAC Vacancy
	7.A.1 · Vol-DSS-Mainsfield
	7.A.2 · Vol-CAC-Rabon
	7.A.3 · CAMDEN COUNTY CAC BY-LAWS
	7.A.4 · NC GS 131D-30-32

	8.A · 1128 : Budget Amendments
	8.A.a · 15-16-BA020
	8.A.b · Memo-LIA Transfer-Sidewalk

	8.B · 1146 : CCS Budget Amendments
	8.B.a · CCS Budget Amendments

	8.C · 1125 : County Government Month
	8.C.a · County Gov Month - Proc

	8.D · 1136 : Tax Collection Report
	8.D.a · Monthly Report - February 2016

	8.E · 1137 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.E.a · NCVTS Pending Refund report (1).xlsx

	8.F · 1138 : DMV Monthly Report
	8.F.a · Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc

	8.G · 1134 : Audit Contracts
	8.G.a · Audit Contract 15-16
	8.G.b · Audit Contract-TDA 15-16

	8.H · 1133 : Surplus Item-DSS
	8.H.a · Surplus-DSS 2000 Ford Taurus

	8.I · 1142 : Set Hearing Date
	11.A · 1124 : EMS Reports
	11.A.a · EMS Reports

	11.B · 1129 : Finance Reports
	11.B.a · Sales tax collections PDF 15-16
	11.B.b · LTT, Franchise 2004-16 PDF

	11.C · 1147 : Broadbandio Update
	11.C.a · BROADBANDIO UPDATE



